

Culbertson Indian Education Committee Meeting  
November 14, 2018

- (1) Call to Order:
  - This meeting was called to order at 5:48 pm on Wednesday, November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2018 in the Culbertson JMG room.
- (2) Roll Call:
  - In attendance were: Tessa Rumsey, Clarice White Cloud, Clyde Perry, Lisa SunRhodes, Leslie Bengochea, Darlene Lefthand, John & Paulette Turning Heart, Larry Crowder.
- (3) Approve Agenda:
  - Added the the Agenda- Star Quilts Displays/QPR training/Incentives for kids/Basketball Warmups/ Update on Wifi
  - Lisa Sun Rhodes motioned to approve the agenda. Leslie seconded this motion and the agenda was approved.
- (4) Approval of minutes from last meeting:
  - Lisa motioned to approve minutes. John seconded, motion was carried and minutes were approved.
- (5) Financial Report: \$9,188.05
  - a. Motion made to pay up to MHS A limit and no more than \$131.00 for basketball warm ups for any native american on varsity boys or girls. Leslie made the motion and Lisa seconded this motion. None opposed.
  - b. Tribes gave \$5, 187 for JOM funding. 91 students eligible, \$57 per student.
- (6) Old Business:
  - 1. Motion to do \$10 per student at Christmas time book fair. Lisa made the motion and Leslie seconded the motion. Motion carried.
  - 2. Incentives - Kindness- give slips or tickets for random acts of kindness & can redeem at the BPA store. However, committee decided not to go with it as non-natives may feel upset - needs to be all or nothing. Further discussion needed.
  - 3. Mr. Crowder - Nemont charge would be \$96/month for wifi at the Black Dog Center. Can the tribes pay the monthly cost? Clarice thinks will need resolution from Tribes. Mr. Crowder is willing to go to the tribes with committee to discuss. Clarice is worried about vandalism and thinks we should wait. Mr. Crowder things requesting new tower for cell service to increase bus safety. He will work on it.
- (7) Recognition of Visitors:
  - Mr. Crowder
- (8) New Business:
  - Previously discussed.
- (9) Comment for non-agenda items:
  - Old Star Quilts that used to be in the gym- school board would like to display them in the lunchroom. Student Council would like to work on getting them up. Suggest they work on display with information to whom it is memorialized for. There are 8 of them to hang. Propose putting a rod inside the quilt box to hold the star quilt . Leslie says they need to be done in a timely manner as people are asking about them.
- (10) Date/Time for next meeting:

Culbertson Indian Education Committee Meeting  
November 14, 2018

-Next meeting will be held on Wednesday October 17<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at 5:30pm in Culbertson School cafeteria.

- (11) Adjourn:
  - Lisa SunRhodes motioned to adjourn. Leslie seconded this and meeting was adjourned @ 6:58pm.